



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

RECEIVED
FEB 4 9 42 AM '83
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

TO: Distribution
FROM: J. Lastovica, City Engineer
SUBJECT: New Street Addresses
DATE: February 3, 1983

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- (1) 27 Commercial Avenue, approved for Vappi & Co. and sub-contractors c/o Vappi & Co. This address will be used for an approximate 24 month construction of the Hotel Sonesta addition.
- (2) 205R Concord Turnpike (Block 267-1 Lot 180) is an approved mailing address for Christopher P. Anthony.
- (3) 101 Main Street (Block 13 lot 23) is an approved address for the Riverfront Office Park.
- (4) 70A Sparks Street (Block 226 Lot 62) is an approved mailing address for Laurel M. Sutton.

Distribution

City Clerk
Treasurer
Building Dept.
Assessor
Traffic
Gregory Antonopoulos,
Vappi & Co.
Christopher P. Anthony

Laurel M. Sutton

PWD
Fire Dept.
Police Dept.
Postmaster
Central Sq.
Harvard Sq.

Byron Gilchrest, Riverfront
Office Park Associates

RECEIVED
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
FEB 4 10 29 AM '83
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.
MARTIN C. FOSTER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
341 BROADWAY
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
(617) 661-7100

Cambridge, February 1, 1983

The Honorable Daniel Clinton
31 Rockingham Street
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Danny:

Thank you so much for your thoughtful introduction of the City Council Resolution concerning the birth of our new daughter, Kate Connolly Foster.

Pat and I were deeply moved by your kindness. As you know the responsibilities of parenthood are weighty and time-consuming but, already they have been returned a thousand-fold by the pure affection of an innocent child.

Please extend our deepest gratitude to your colleagues and all of our dear friends at City Hall and in Cambridge government.

With kindest regards and all best wishes,

Gratefully,

MARTIN C. FOSTER
Attorney at Law

MCF/pac

cc: Paul Healy, City Clerk ✓

#14 S-82

2/14/13

-Placed

on

File-